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MEMO:  October OH&S Report 
TO:  KFA Executive Committee 
FROM:  Kristie Dukewich, KFA’s OH&S Rep 
DATE:  8 October 2020 

 
1. Identifying/updating role & responsibilities of OH&S Rep on KFA Executive 

 
In September I started tracing the role and responsibilities of the OH&S Rep, which have  
become a bit vague over time. There has not been a lot of documentation on this role, 
and there is not a lot available about the operation of KPU’s Joint Occupational Health & 
Safety Committee. The graphic below illustrates the overall organization of OH&S from 
KFA’s perspective. 
 

 
 
 
With help from Betty Cunnin (new TO liaison to the OH&S rep), as well as JOHSC KFA reps 
Nick Inglis and Richard Popoff, we worked out the following responsibilities: 

• Sits on one of the campus OHS committees to stay informed and understand 
structure of JOHSC 

• Coordinates safety/accident reports involving faculty from the KFA reps on JOHSC  
• Reports relevant information from JOHSC to KFA Executive 
• Represents KFA on FPSE’s Workplace Health, Safety & Environment Committee  
 




